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BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 508

County of Cook and State of Illinois

SCAVENGER SERVICES
ALL COLLEGES AND DISTRICT OFFICE
Option to Extend

(Amend Board Report# 27483 adopted July 13, 2006 and Report #23913 dated July 3, 2003)

REPORTS

RECOMMENDS

FINANCIAL

THE CHANCELLOR

that in Board Report # 27483 dated July 13, 2006 approval was given for Flood Brothers, Inc,
to provide scavenger services to maintain sanitary conditions at all Colleges and District Office
for a three-month extension period, July 2006 through October 3, 2006; and

that a Request for Sealed Bid# TW0622 was released to the Public on August 4, 2006 and bids
were received on August 29, 2006, and due to bids inconsistencies, all bids for scavenger
services were rejected and will be re-bided; and

that the Department of Administrative Services has proposed to extend the scavenger services
contract with Flood Brothers, Inc for an additional four month period while a re-bid of the
services is being solicited; and

that Flood Brothers has proposed to continue providing scavenger services to remove waste
from the facilities for an amount not to exceed $58,700 and Administrative Service has
determined that the proposed cost is fair and reasonable for the four month extension based on
prior performance; and

that the Office of M/WBE Contract Compliance has reviewed the above referenced scavenger
services extension and has determined that since the proposed extension will allow the District
to publicly re-bid this opportunity, it is recommended that a waiver from compliance with the
Board approved Participation Plan be continued.

THE CHANCELLOR

that the Board of Trustees authorize the Chairman to approve the four-month extension and
authorize an agreement with Flood Brothers, Chicago, IL for scavenger services in a not to
exceed amount of $58,750 October 5, 2006 through January 31, 2007.

Not to exceed $58,750 - Educational Fund 00003 0005033 80000 00000 530000 Various
Campuses

Respectfully submitted,

Wayne D. Watson
Chancellor

October 5, 2006 — Administrative Services — District Office



